From: Cadenasso, Eugene
Sent:  2/11/2013 2:37:43 PM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)
Cc: ‘RedaCted ‘ Myers, Richard A.
(richard. myers@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcec:
Subject: RE: PSEP Final Model Run
Shilpa,

I should have the CDs with the models available tomorrow (2/12) and will call you when they are ready. I also
plan to provide DRA with a set of the CDs as well. This was same procedure that was done with regard to the
models supporting the tables in the Proposed Decision.

Eugene

From: Cadenasso, Eugene
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2013 9:48 AM
To: 'Ramaiya, Shilpa R’

Cc:|Redacted [Myers, Richard A.

Subject: RE: PSEP Final Model Run

Shilpa,

The model run hasn't been released yet. I anticipate it will be out early next week.
Eugene

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2013 6:51 AM
To: Cadenasso. Eugene

Cc:|Redacted  Myers, Richard A.

Subject: Re: PSEP Final Model Run

Eugene,
Just checking on this request, I'm not sure if we've received the model run? correct me if I'm wrong.

Thanks
Shilpa

On Jan 16, 2013, at 5:10 PM, "Ramaiya, Shilpa R" <SRRd@pge.com<mailto:SRRd@pge.com>> wrote:

Eugene,

We're getting a lot of questions internally about PSEP and we need the workpapers behind the final decision to
answer them. [ understand that you've just got to send us a CD of the final model run used for the decision.

Redacted

Can you do that this week? One of the folks on my staff] may have also asked you, but she just
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went on maternity leave yesterday.
We have a couple of folks going to the CPUC tomorrow. I can have someone pick it up.
Thanks.

Shilpa
415-973-3186

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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